

District 36
Panel 71

District Meeting Minutes
December 14, 2020

The Meeting was called to Order by Katie, ADCM. The current DCM was not in attendance. Attendance was taken. The new officers for the new panel starting January 2021 were introduced. They are Katie - DCM, Neill - ADCM, Susan – Treasurer, Joe – Secretary, Tonya – Officer At Large.

The Final Report of the Structure Committee was presented reflecting changes in structure that occurred during this Panel Session. The Final Report of the Archives Committee was presented summarizing events in this panel.

There was discussion about the viability of continuing with the Ad Hoc Area Split Group but no consensus was reached. There was discussion about the Ad Hoc Grapevine Group but no consensus was reached. There was discussion indicating that the District finances were in good shape going into the next panel notwithstanding Covid and reduced support.

The meeting ended.

The new panel held its first meeting after.